
From: Francine Ramaglia
To: Project Coordinator
Subject: Fw: Proposal
Date: Thursday, November 7, 2024 6:56:19 PM
Attachments: Lox Groves proposal partially signed 10-8-24.pdf
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Importance: High

please let's get this one done before we leave here this week. 

Francine L. Ramaglia
Town Manager  I  Town of Loxahatchee Groves   

155 F Road  I  Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470
Office: 561.277.2153  I  Cell: 561.315.2369

Disclaimer: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact
this office by phone or in writing.
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the Town of
Loxahatchee Groves officials and employees regarding public business are public records available to the public and
media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request,
do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. The views expressed in this
message may not necessarily reflect those of the Town of Loxahatchee Groves. If you have received this message in
error, please notify us immediately by replying to this message, and please delete it from your computer. 

From: Francine Ramaglia
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 9:03 AM
To: Project Coordinator <projectcoordinator@loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Proposal
 
Need to sign off this morning please and thank you
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Francine Ramaglia <framaglia@loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov>
Date: October 8, 2024 at 2:41:39 PM EDT
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To: Project Coordinator <projectcoordinator@loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Proposal

﻿ 
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Geoff Sluggett <gbs@sluggett.com>
Date: October 8, 2024 at 2:27:58 PM EDT
To: Francine Ramaglia <framaglia@loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov>
Cc: Mary McNicholas <mem@sluggett.com>
Subject: Proposal

﻿
 
Hi Francine,
Please find the attached proposal for services.
If you have any questions, please let us know.
Geoff Sluggett
Geoffrey B. Sluggett & Associates, Inc.
Mobile: 561-718-3797


